ST. MARK’S ANGLICAN CHURCH
CHURCH
29 PANTON STREET, GOLDEN SQUARE

SURVEY DATE: 1991-2
STUDY GRADING: C
CONSTRUCTION DATE: 1881
FIRST OWNER : ANGLICAN CHURCH
ARCHITECT: SMITH, WILLIAM

CITATION:

History

‘William Smith was one of Bendigo’s earliest architects, but few of his buildings have survived. He designed the first
‘town hall,” a timber building at View Point originally belonging to an American, George Washington Haycock.

St. Mark’s was one of his last commissions. It was opened by the Bishop of Melbourne in August, 1881. The ceiling
was lined in 1889. Its stained glass lancet windows, apse and timbered ceiling are attractive. The pmission of a
vestry in the original design was rectified by the addition of one at the front of the church in 1938".

1 Butcher & Flanders p.134




